## ST CLEER PARISH COUNCIL

## Meeting of the Full Parish Council

## Minutes of the meeting of the Full Parish Council held on January 23rd 2023

Minute		Action
no	Descents Olive K, Johnson, J. Drice, D. Creith, C. Courseart, J. Marris, M. France, D. D. State	
	Present: Clirs. K. Johnson, L. Price, B. Smith, C. Sargeant, I. Morris, N. Emms, B. Dupreez,	
	Cornwall Clir. P. Seeva	
	Absent: Clirs. S. Harbord, Clir. Andrews	
	In Attendance: E. Luther, Clerk/RFO Members of Public: 22	
4/1	To Receive any Declarations of Interest from Members/Dispensations	
., –	Cllr. Morris declared an interest in the allotments.	
5/1	Allow up to 15 Minutes for the Public to address the Council	
	Due to the large number of people present with regard to their interest in planning	
	application PA23/00102, the Chair deferred this item and said he would be amending th	e
	order of the agenda in order to allow time for views to be heard on this application.	
6/1	Update in person from PCSO Edser	
	PCSO Edser attended the meeting and provided an update. He said the disclosable crime	es
	in the St Cleer area were: a public order offence in St Cleer and a dog attack in Darite. H	e
	continued by saying that since Dec 30 <sup>th</sup> 2022 there had also been one report of criminal	
	damage to a car. There had been recent reports of fuel thefts and catalytic converters.	
	There had also been reports of quad bikes going missing. PCSO Edser advised residents	to
	make regular checks on their fuel and said that with rising prices he expected there mig	ht
	be more fuel thefts. He continued by saying he had no update regarding whether the	
	Liskeard station would have a front counter desk open to the public. He finished by	
	reminding the public that they can ring 101 or e-mail <u>101@dc.police.uk</u> to report non-	
	emergency incidents/ crimes, and should dial 999 for emergencies.	
7/1	Update From Cornwall Councillor, P. Seeva	
	i) Mayor – No update on the Mayor for Cornwall yet. C.Cllr. Seeva said that he	2
	himself was undecided on the matter as the debate hadn't yet been held.	
	ii) <b>Spaceport</b> – he commented on the positive media coverage of Cornwall	
	regarding this major project.	
	iii) Second Homes – C.Cllr. Seeva said the increased rate on second homes	
	wasn't definite yet as it hadn't had Royal Assent.	
	iv) <b>Penhale Lane</b> – he said he had met with the portfolio holder and expressed	
	concern at the long delays to this development and mentioned the contacts	;
	he'd received from residents desperate to move in. Cllr. Johnson said the	
	whole situation was a disaster and was disgraceful. Cllr. C. Seeva agreed that	t
	it was very frustrating. He will continue to push this matter.	
8/1	PA23/00102 - Land N. E. Of Little Gimble Higher Tremar Liskeard PL14 6EH	
	Change of use of part of barn to kennels and stables, mezzanine extension to barn and	1
	relocation of existing exercise area.	
	Cllr. Johnson chaired a discussion of around an hour in length regarding this application	
	and allowed people to offer their views both for and against the application, ensuring the	
	discussion was balanced and fair. The majority of public attendees at this meeting were	
	against the application. After hearing from both public and councillors, a vote was held:	
	To RESOLVE to object to the application	
	Proposed: Cllr. K. Johnson, Seconded: Cllr. B. Smith	
	For: Cllrs. K. Johnson, L. Price, B. Smith, I. Morris, N. Emms, B. Dupreez	
	Against: Cllr. C. Sargeant	
	<u>Carried</u>	

9/1	Clerk's Report			
	i)	CC Internal Audit is taking place this week		
	ii)	Defibrillator update – the Clerk has signed the Memorandum of		
		Understanding and has been shown how to replace the defib pads. The		
		defibrillator is fully functional. SW Ambulance Trust hope to offer defib		
		training in the coming months.		
	iii)	Grit bins – Cormac have done the extra refill now		
	iv)	Footpaths – the Clerk has received suggested companies who might be able		
		to cut these.		
	v)	Cleaning – she spoken with a company who could possibly provide stand-in		
		cleaning and caretaking and is awaiting details and an approximate cost.		
10/1		eport and Payment Schedule to Jan 25th 2023		
		to adopt the Finance Report as above, and to authorise payment of accounts		
	outstandin			
	•	Cllr. K. Johnson: Seconded: Cllr. I. Morris		
	<u>Carried</u>			
11/1		o-option Process		
		'E to spend up to £150 on adverts in the Granite Post		
		Cllr. K. Johnson: Seconded: Cllr. L. Price		
12/1	<u>Carried</u>	PECOLVE that the Chair of the PC Clirk K Johnson he envelled via		
12/1		o RESOLVE that the Chair of the PC, Cllr K Johnson be enrolled via hip of the Society of Local Council Clerks (SLCC) to undertake the Introduction		
		ouncil Administration (ILCA) to Certificate in Local Council Administration		
	(CiLCA) qu			
		Cllr. B. Smith, Seconded: Cllr. I. Morris		
	Carried			
13/1		the CIL agreement		
,_		on and the Clerk will meet to sign this document.		
14/1		/E to accept the offer for the splitter from Vincent's Tractors		
	Proposed:	Cllr. K. Johnson, Seconded: Cllr. I. Morris		
	Carried			
15/1	Insurance	update and discussion	Deferred	
16/1		grounds maintenance arrangements for 23/24 FY and to delegate authority	Deferred	
	-	Clir or group to progress.		
17/1		D RESOLVE that the Clerk and Cllr. I. Morris attend online SLCC e-learning		
		livered by Society of Local Council Clerks(SLCC) Water Compliance and		
	-	Control 6 Feb 23 (or, if fully booked by the time of PC meeting 19 Apr 23)		
	•	Cllr. K. Johnson, Seconded: Cllr. S. Horsfield		
18/1	<u>Carried</u>	Incil Priorities for remainder of the civic year 22/23	Deferred	
18/1	St Cleer Ca		Deleneu	
19/1		ss St Cleer car park potential to implement terms and conditions of use		
	-	DLVE to delegate Clir [to be inserted] to engage with Cornwall Council		
	-	nt(s) to investigate options and report back to PC		
	-	ded that Cllr. L. Price should investigate this, engage with Cornwall Council and		
		leas regarding the car park to bring back to council.		
20/1		nera and speed camera data	Deferred	
21/1	HR Busine		Deferred	
22/1	Coronatio	n of King Charles III	Deferred	
23/1		l invitation to councillors: Tuesday 21 February 2023, at 7pm		
- /		lors wished to attend this meeting.		
24/1	Grit Bins:	~		
	Motion: To	o RESOLVE to instruct the Clark to consult with Cornwall Highways to arrange		
		in to be placed and filled at Fernside, Tremar		
	Proposed:	Cllr. B. Smith, Seconded: Cllr. S. Horsfield		
	Carried			

25/1	Allotments Motions: Hardstanding and EMR Increase	Withdrawn
	The proposed area of hardstanding was discussed. Councillors were concerned at the size of the hardstanding. Cllr. Johnson said that the allotment rent would have to be increased to cover such a large expenditure. Due to the apparent lack of support from councillors to the plans in this form, Cllr. Morris withdrew his Motions and will explore alternative plans and sources of income and bring them back to council at a later date.	
26/1	Matters Arising No further matters.	
	Meeting Closed: 9.30pm	